CAMPUS MEMORANDUM

College of Natural and Applied Sciences

Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249
TO: CNAS College Council Members, et al

FROM: Kartik Ghosh (PAMS), Chair

SUBJECT: Meeting - CNAS College Council
Tuesday, February 1
Online Zoom Meeting, 3:30-PM-— Cancelled

l. No February meeting was held for CNAS college council as no proposals were submitted, and no

elections were needed at the meeting.

Il. APPROVAL of minutes from January 2022: Minutes approved via email consensus

1. CURRICULAR PROPOSALS - See Statuses Below

No curricular proposals were submitted for discussion at the February meeting.

V. NEW BUSINESS:
V.  ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Faculty Senate Calendar AY2021-2022 is available. Mark your calendars.

SPRING 2022: February 1, March 1, April 5

Deadline for proposal revisions — must be resubmitted and approved to the College Council Review level
by midnight on Thursday after the proposal is discussed
e Spring 2022
o 3/3 for the 3/1 meeting
o 4/7 for the 4/5 meeting
Deadline for proposal submissions — two weeks prior to council meeting
e Spring 2022
o 2/15 for the 3/1 meeting
o 3/22 for the 4/5 meeting

ADJOURN:

**Graduate level course/program items for informational purposes only.**


http://science.missouristate.edu/college-council.htm
http://science.missouristate.edu/college-council.htm
http://www.missouristate.edu/FacultySenate/Curricular-Proposal-Info.htm
http://www.missouristate.edu/FacultySenate/Curricular-Proposal-Info.htm
https://www.missouristate.edu/Assets/facultysenate/FS-2021-2022-CALENDAR.pdf
https://www.missouristate.edu/Assets/facultysenate/FS-2021-2022-CALENDAR.pdf
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